
1

Luke Woosnam

From: Llandrindod Wells Town Council <llandrindodcouncil@btconnect.com>
Sent: 21 January 2021 08:21
To: Planning Consultations
Subject: RE: New Planning Application Notification 21/0066/FUL

The above application was placed before Llandrindod Wells Town Council at its meeting held on 19th January 2021. 
 
No objections were made. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Jane Johnston PSLCC, CiLCA (Wales) 
Town Clerk 
Llandrindod Wells Town Council 
01597 823116 
 
“We manage your personal information in accordance with general data protection regulations 2018. However, your 
enquiry may be shared with other statutory organisations, who may be best placed to assist you.”  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: planning.consultations@powys.gov.uk <planning.consultations@powys.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 January 2021 16:12 
To: llandrindodcouncil@btconnect.com 
Subject: New Planning Application Notification 21/0066/FUL 
 
Annwyl / Dear Mrs J Johnston, 
 
Amgaeaf lythyr mewn perthynas a chais cynllunio 21/0066/FUL. 
Please see attached a letter in relation to Planning Application 21/0066/FUL. 
 
Cofion cynnes / Kind regards, 
Gwasanaethau Cynllunio / Planning Services Rheoli Datblygu / Development Control Cyngor Sir Powys / Powys 
County Council Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'92r Saesneg / Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and 
English ________________________________ 
 
Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arno yn unig. Gall 
gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellwch ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i 
ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith. Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n 
ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn bersonol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor. 
 
This e mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The content may 
contain privileged information. If it has reached you by mistake, you should not copy, distribute or show the content 
to anyone but should contact Powys County Council at once. Any content that is not pertinent to Powys County 
Council business is personal to the author, and is not necessarily the view of the Council. 
 
________________________________ 
 
 


